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Financial Highlights
MBRHE

Revenue (HK$'million) Profit attributable to the Company’s equity
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Financial Highlights
I E

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—A1F
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
BEBERT BEAT ERalid-1)
Revenue A
OEM Business RERBREED 1,689.0 1,899.0 (11.1)
Fashion Retail Business REZSEEDR 462.5 487.2 (5.1)
2,151.5 2,386.2 9.8)
Operating profit/(loss) mESER S (EE) 124.3 (13.0)
Profit/(loss) attributable to the RARRER B AR RF
Company’s equity holder (B 18) 81.8 (39.1)
Significant items: BJEARIER:
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment B3 ¥ — 82 Q7 2 HE
on loan to an associate (B@), (10.4) 17.8
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AtHEemMEE 2 ME
financial assets B8 1.3 36.5
(Gains)/losses on derivative financial PTESMI A (W)
instruments &8 (3.9) 26.1
Impairment loss on goodwiill EmEREEE = 59.9
Profit attributable to the Company’s BREARIE BRI AR B R
equity holder before the significant BB ARIERF
items 68.8 101.2 (32.0)
Dividend per share (HK cents) TR B B
— Interim and special — FRE R 1.88 —
— Final and special — R REFR 0.85 —
2.73 —
Dividend payout ratio Ik B bt & 70% —
Equity attributable to the Company’s AR R #E#H A A B E S
equity holders 2,268.8 2,368.1 (4.2)
Equity per share (HK$) FRER (BT 1.08 1.13 (4.4

ESERERERAA

—E-REFR
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Corporate Information
NAEER

Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) 3 °
Mr. DING lJianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang '3 ®

Mr. WONG Chi Keung "2 > 6

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit "3 4

Notes:

1. Member of Audit Committee

2. Chairman of Audit Committee

3. Member of Nomination Committee

4. Chairman of Nomination Committee
5. Member of Remuneration Committee
6. Chairman of Remuneration Committee

Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond CPA, FCCA

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
in Hong Kong

27th Floor, King Palace Plaza
55 King Yip Street

Kwun Tong

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive P.O. Box 2681
Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Company Website

www.chinating.com.hk

Principal Banker
Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited

Legal Advisers
Squire Patton Boggs
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Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Principal Share Registrar

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman lIslands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East Wanchai

Hong Kong

2017 Annual General Meeting
26 May 2017

Closure of Register of Members

For the Annual General Meeting
— From 23 May 2017 to 26 May 2017 (both days inclusive)

For determination of entitlement to the Special and Final
Dividend
— From 2 June 2017 to 6 June 2017 (both days inclusive)
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Chairman’s Statement
TRHmE




On behalf of the board the (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of China
Ting Group Holdings Limited, | am pleased to present to you the 2016
annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries.

In 2016, the global economic growth was generally below expectation
and presented a downward trend for two consecutive years. The
economic growth of developed economies dropped significantly, and the
growth rate of emerging markets and developing economies also
declined. The global debt levels continued to rise, the financial market
saw continued fluctuations, and the international trade protectionism was
on the rise.

Despite of the decrease in the sales of OEM/ODM business of the Group
(the “Group”) of our companies as a result of the economic depression
of our major export markets, the Group put effort in the development of
domestic OEM/ODM business in the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC"), to compensate the decrease in OEM/ODM export business. In
2017, the Group expects to respond to the market rapidly and will
continuously develop new markets and new customers through further
improvement of its product, research and development, design capacities
and enhancing customer services.

For our brand retail business, in order to response to the dual pressure
from the slow growth rate of overall economy of the PRC and
e-commerce sales, the Group conducted comprehensive adjustment and
optimisation for its physical brand retail business, which laid a good
foundation for the reform and innovation of retail business in 2017. On
the basis of accumulating the experience of successful introduction of
TRENTA, the Group will be more proactive in seeking for opportunities
for cooperation with international brands and increase investment in
e-commerce.

| also take this opportunity to thank all our Shareholders for their
confidence and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and
also to express my gratitude to our management teams and staff for
their diligent commitment and decision.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis
ha: I% J‘ uT A & 7(F|—

(1) Business Review

In 2016, the global economic growth remained at a low level and
the current situation was difficult to improve within a short
period. It is less likely for the demands from main export markets,
such as the US and European countries, to increase rapidly; the
domestic economy was in slow growth, and the GDP growth was
expected to be lowered to 6.5%. According to the information
from customs department of the PRC, the export of textile and
garment products of the PRC amounted to US$267.25 billion,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 5.9%. Such decrease for
two consecutive years was never happened during the last two
decades, and it seems that the decrease would continue year by
year.

In 2016, the US remained the Group’s major export market. Due
to the weak recovery of economy and the rise of international
trade protectionism in the US; together with the increased
production cost and intensified loss of orders in China, as well as
the G20 summit held in Hangzhou resulting in shutdown of
factories in surrounding areas, the US import of textile and
garment from the PRC amounted to US$45.02 billion in 2016,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 6.8%. Against this
unfavourable situation, the Group committed to make every effort
to provide higher quality services and premium products to
customers. In 2016, the OEM/ODM business recorded a turnover
of HK$1,689.0 million, representing a decrease of 11.1% as
compared with that of 2015.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

In 2016, due to factors such as the slow economic growth and
the economic policy adjustments of the PRC, the overall
consumption continued a decelerating trend. The growth rate of
retail business (other than online business) recorded a historic low
and the growth of e-commerce also slowed down gradually. We
streamlined and optimised its brand business, and utilised the
advantageous resources to promote brand development, which had
effects on the revenue from brand retail business for the year, but
laid a good foundation for the brand reform in 2017.

Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$2,151.5 million, representing a decrease of 9.8%
compared with the total revenue of the Group of HK$2,386.2
million for the same period in 2015. The gross profit for the year
ended 31 December 2016 was HK$651.2 million, representing a
decrease of 6.3% as compared with HK$694.9 million for the
same period in 2015. As a result, the net profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2016 was HK$81.8 million and the net asset value per share as at
31 December 2016 was HK$1.08.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

OEM and ODM business

During the year of 2016, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM
business recorded a decrease of 11.1% from HK$1,899.0 million in
2015 to HK$1,689.0 million in 2016. Products made from silk,
cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to be the major products
which contributed HK$1,257.9 million (2015: HK$1,423.8 million),
representing 74.5% (2015: 75.0%) of the total turnover of our
OEM/ODM business for the year ended 31 December 2016.

In respect of market concentration, sales to the US market
amounted to HK$1,022.5 million in 2016 (2015 HK$1,229.0
million), which accounted for 60.5% (2015: 64.7%) of the OEM/
ODM revenue. Sales to European Union and other markets in 2016
were HK$175.4 million (2015: HK$214.7 million) and HK$491.1
million (2015: HK$455.2 million), respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the retail sales of the
Group decreased by 5.1% from HK$487.2 million to HK$462.5
million. Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed
HK$222.1 million to the retail business, representing a decrease of
12.6% as compared with HK$254.2 million for the year 2015.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$377.5 million (2015:
HK$412.3 million), accounting for 81.6% of total retail turnover for
the year ended 31 December 2016. Sales from freestanding stores
and franchisees for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted
to HK$29.4 million (2015: HK$35.9 million) and HK$55.6 million
(2015: HK$39.0 million), respectively.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

A Nationwide Retail Network
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year, the Group’s working capital needs were principally supported
by the financial resources generated from its ordinary course of
business. As of 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalents
were HK$368.0 million, representing an increase of 21.5% from
HK$303.0 million as of 31 December 2015. The Group had bank
borrowings of HK$283.1 million as of 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$334.3 million). The debt to equity ratio (total borrowings as a
percentage of total equity) was 12.3% (2015 13.9%). The
Directors consider that the Group has adequate financial resources
to support its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December
2016, all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were
mainly denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. The Group entered into certain foreign exchange contracts
(between United States dollars and Renminbi) as part of the
measures to mitigate the foreign exchange risk arising from the
OEM trading business of the Group in previous years. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group records a gain on derivative
financial instruments of HK$3.9 million. The Group did not have
any outstanding foreign exchange contract as of 31 December
2016.

Loan to Hangzhou China Ting Property Development
Company Limited (“Hangzhou China Ting Property”)
Hangzhou China Ting Property has launched for sales of &f&RK%E
FF (C. Ting King’s Summit), its residential property development
project, since the fourth quarter of 2014. The average launch price
of the residential units was set at a low level at around
RMB10,800 (equivalent to HK$12,624) per square meter in order to
promote the sales.

During the year, the property market in China benefited from the
relaxation of the relevant government policies in home purchases,
selling price and volume in many cities were increasing generally.
After review of the latest situation of the property project, the
Directors considered that the provisions made in previous years are
sufficient and an amount of HK$10.4 million can be written back
for Hangzhou China Ting Property.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

Entrusted loans to Zhongdou Group and Zhongdou
Shopping Centre

The Company announced the updated status of the NBC Entrusted
Loans (as defined in the Entrusted Loans Announcements) and the
BOCOM Entrusted Loans (as defined in the Entrusted Loans
Announcements) in its announcements dated 10 February 2015,
10 December, 3 November, 19 August, 23 June 2014 and 5
February 2013 (the “Entrusted Loans Announcements”). The total
amount of these two entrusted loans is RMB160.0 million
(equivalent to HK$187.0 million). The borrowers of these two
entrusted loans have failed to make repayments, and the
borrowers and the related companies, namely A #B 2% J% &£ @ A [R
A7) (Zhongdou Group Holdings Limited*), 75T Fh #F 5 1 &= £ E
BBRATA (Zhejiang Zhongdou Property Group Company Limited*),
AT EEEBMRAE (Zhejiang Zhongdou Department Store
Company Limited*), #i M A # ¥ F 0B R 27 (Hangzhou
Zhongdou Shopping Centre Company Limited*) have filed
voluntary bankruptcy at the People’s Court of Yuhang District,
Hangzhou City. A creditor served a petition for bankruptcy
proceedings against #)T % F # & ¥ BMR QA7) (Zhejiang Linan
Zhongdou Property Company Limited*) which has pledged a parcel
of land to secure due performance of obligations under the NBC
Entrusted Loan, at the People’s Court of Yuhang District,
Hangzhou City.

In respect of such proceedings, the People’s Court of Yuhang
District, Hangzhou City, approved the appointment of the
administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The first creditors’ meetings were held on 19, 20
March and 2 April 2015.

Pursuant to the order, each of the Bank of Communications
Limited, Zhejiang Branch and Ningbo Bank Corporation lodged a
proof of debt to the administrator in respect of the claims under
the BOCOM Entrusted Loans and NCB Entrusted Loans in the
amount of RMB33.6 million (equivalent to HK$37.5 million) and
RMB141.8 million (equivalent to HK$158.4 million) on 9 February
2015 and 16 February 2015, respectively.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

(3)

Available-for-sale financial assets

As set forth in the announcement of the Company dated 25
March 2015 (the “March 2015 Announcement”), the Group has
reclassified its equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran (as defined in
the March 2015 Announcement) as a result of the Group’'s
representatives being removed as directors of Zhejiang Haoran
since July 2014. The removal decision was unilaterally approved by
a majority of the equity holders of Zhejiang Haoran. The equity
investment was previously recorded under the equity method as
the Group's investment in an associate. Following the removal of
the Group's representatives as directors of Zhejiang Haoran, the
Group's equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran is currently treated
as available-for-sale financial assets which are stated at fair value.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Directors consider that
a further impairment of HK$1.3 million has been charged to the
profit and loss of the Group.

Outlook

In respect of its OEM/ODM business, the Group will focus on the
development of new products and will continue to launch new
products and designs to customers, to respond promptly to the
changing consumers’ demand, to improve customers’ experience in
full scale, to maintain long term and stable relationship with old
customers, and to explore new customers with new business.

In terms of market outlook, the Group will continue to focus on
the US market, followed by the European market, and accelerate
the development of domestic branded retail market.

Different from the transformation of textile industry in which
additional characteristics on technology-intensive and capital-
intensive characteristics emerged, the labour-intensive in the
garment industry has experienced few changes. The Group will
invest more in information automation and mechanical automation
in the garment industry, with a view to maintain its competitive
edge in global business.

Branded retail business remains to be the development focus of
the Group. In 2017, the Group will adapt differentiated brand
development routes depending on different brand characteristics,
and will endeavour to focus on rapidly developing its brand retail
business, provide consumers with high quality products and
increase its market share through various options such as
improving single store’s profitability, strengthening terminal team
building, exploring the potential of E-commerce, and seeking
quality joint venture partners.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

Meanwhile, the Group will seek further insight of the brand
demands of the PRC market, and, based on the preferences of
consumers, introduce more international fashion brands that meet
the needs of the Chinese market and provide a greater variety of
fashionable choices to consumers, which will further enrich the
lines of retail items of China Ting Group.

In 2017, the Group will face a challenging market development,
and will strive for every best for the customers, employees and
shareholders in order to realize the objective of upgrading and
development of the Group.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had approximately 7,600
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2016 stand at HK$568.6
million, representing a decrease of 4.3% over the previous year.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group’s employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not

implemented retirement schemes for the Group's

employees in the US.

(4)
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Directors and Senior Management
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 60, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in
December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk fabric and
silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to establishing the
initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk
Industrial Company (1)1 4% 43 T %2 5]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING
is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning of the Group,
especially overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial complex in
Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 56, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and
is principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s
OEM, ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING
was the general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between
1991 and 2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University
(47T 3£ T K &), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (if
ST ##9 T2B3), in 1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the
operations of garment export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr.
TING Man Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr.
CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 57, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in
the management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and is responsible for the Group’s fabric research and
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 53, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile
industry and joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the
Group's sales and marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of
Arts (cum laude) Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and
a Master's Degree in Business Administration from Simon Fraser
University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was admitted as a member of the
Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and
1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 59, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration
in 1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business
Management in 2003 and a Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and
Comparative Law) in 2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a
senior manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now
senior partner of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited
all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited.

On 19 May 2016, Dr. CHENG resigned as an independent non-executive
director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited (stock code: 610) and Build King
Holdings Limited (stock code: 0240).

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master's
degree in business administration from the University of Adelaide in
Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and CPA Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of
CASDAQ International Capital Market (HK) company Limited and is
licensed to carry out certain regulated activities under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance namely asset management and advising on securities.

Mr. Wong has over 38 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
He is also an independent non-executive director and a member of the
audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard
International Group Limited, Century City International Holdings Limited,
Nickel Resources International Holdings Company Limited (formerly
known as China Nickel Resources Holdings Company Limited), China
Shanshui Cement Group Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Fortunet
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e-Commerce Group Limited (formerly known as Changfeng Axle (China)
Company Limited), Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, Paliburg Holdings
Limited, Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology
Limited, Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited (formerly known as Ngai Lik
Industrial Holdings Limited) and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company
Limited, which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

On 17 October 2016, Mr. Wong was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director, and Chairman of the audit committee of Heng Xin
China Holdings Limited (stock code: 8046).

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 63, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China)
Limited, Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation,
Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets
Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the
AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit
committee member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is
also an independent non-executive director and chairman of the audit
committee of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings)
Limited (stock code: 1132), China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (stock
code: 1886), Optics Valley Union Holding Company Limited (stock code:
798) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock code: 02186) which are all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is
also executive director of Unitas Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Chanceton Financial Group Limited, stock code: 8020), a company listed
on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 57, is the managing director of China Ting
Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined China Ting Garment in May
2002 and is responsible for the strategic development of the Company,
focusing on its sales, marketing and overall management. Ms. LI has over
30 years of experience in the garment industry and, prior to joining the
Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established companies in the
garment industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 40, is a vice president of the Group and the
president of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the
Group in 2005 and has assumed the management post since late 2008.
Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM
from University of Glasgow, Scotland (International Law) and an LLM
from University of Warwick, UK (Law in Development). Prior to joining
the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant manager within the
Department of Government Procurement of China and as consultant in

the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production

Management

Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 56, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE
joined the Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since,
including being the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited and Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited
Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical University (37T & fl K £2)
1983 with a bachelor’s degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten
years of experience in apparel production management and product
quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Hangzhou. Mr. FU joined
the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s
degree from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#7132 T K22), formerly known
as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (1) 44 44 T 2 Fx). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the
Group.
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Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 40, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice
president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion
Company Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail
business of the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of
Finance and Economics and has considerable experience in the
management of apparel manufacturing, production management and
product quality control. Ms. Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. XIA Wei Feng, aged 38, joined the Group in 2014 and is a vice
president of the Group and the general manager of China Ting Woolen
Textile Company, Limited, in charge of the operating management of
woolen and new materials production. Mr. Xia graduated from Ningbo
University, major in Business Administration. He has over ten years
experience in exploitation, management and marketing in the field of
textile apparel.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company
Limited and the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined
the Group in August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion
and management and exploitation of the Group's various in-house brand
names in the China market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY,
ELANIE and RIVERSTONE. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech
University (47 /L3 T KZ) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk
Textiles (4T )T 47 4 T2 FL) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining
the Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-
mentioned fashion company, he has been responsible for the
manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel
retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is very experienced in market
promotion and branded apparel development in the PRC. He graduated
from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (/T BB S48 A2 in
1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING Hung Yi, an
executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE
joined the group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general
manager in 2003. With more than 10 years of experience in garment
manufacturing and fashion retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in
charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a
bachelor’s degree in education from the Zhejiang Normal University (J#
LA &K 2) in 1990.
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Accounting and Finance

Mr. MAO lJian Hua, aged 63, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003
and is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the
Group’s OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the
Certificate of Certified Public Valuer of the PRC (1% A R *AE &
EFHEHENFEE) as well as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (R Bl 7+ it & 5H B 1% € ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years
of work experience in financial management and accounting in China.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 39, is the Financial Controller
and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the
Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and also holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an
international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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ate Governance Report
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard
shareholders’ interests and as well as the Company’s assets. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and
accountability and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report
summarises how the principles as set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2016. The company has complied with the
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code"”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and practices of
our Company are summarized below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set
forth as follows:
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Mr. TING Man Yi
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Mr. TING Hung Vi
THEREAE

Mr. DING Jianer
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REBRE

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BEEEL

Mr. WONG Chi Keung
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RREHTE

Chairman and Executive Director
ITREFRATES

Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THRHRANTES

Executive Director

BWITES

Executive Director

WMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BUFMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BUFMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director

BUFATES
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;

— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group's operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which
need to be dealt with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management
to implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the
Board has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board
committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. Details of the
Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 28 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;
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— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the
corporate governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING
Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Yin, Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with
any of the other executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive directors and appointment letter with each of the independent
non-executive directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of
service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to
fill @ casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business.
During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy for better
transparency and governance. Board appointments are based on merit
and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board, including but not
limited to age, cultural and educational background, professional

experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2016. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and
Annual General Meeting held in 2016 are as follows:
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The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business
strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.
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Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange
and how the rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business
and corporate governance.

All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock
transactions); disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the

exchange  (including  connected and  notifiable

Model Code for Securities Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as

set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules and also contains the
group chart and the

participated in continuous professional development to refresh and

Company  Bye-laws. All Directors have
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on

developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure

their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”) and its amendments from time to time as the
code of conduct for directors in their dealings in the Company’'s
securities. Formal written notices are sent to the directors prior to the
commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding the
publication of our interim results announcement and 60 days
immediately preceding the publication of our annual results
announcement, as a reminder that directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including the
date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with the
Directors, all the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with
the required standards under the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that
the Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior management,
the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive directors, one independent non-executive
director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the
independent non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. All three independent non-executive Directors have been
appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November
2014. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of
them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors have met the independence
guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
remuneration committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring
that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are
essential to the success of our Group. The primary duties of the
remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available on
request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005.
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The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee and to ensure that the Directors are not involved in the
determination of their own remuneration. The Committee is responsible for
formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the Board and
reviewing and making recommendations on compensation-related issues. The
fees for Directors are subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
general meetings in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Committee consults with Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent
professional advice if necessary. The committee is also provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The Remuneration
Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites of the
Company and HKEX.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2016 and reviewed
and make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the
emoluments of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of
senior management. The remuneration committee has also received and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the remuneration
committee in light of the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules and
recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms. All the committee
members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is performance-
based and determined by the Board and the Group based on the
Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2016 is set forth below:

In the band of
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
nomination committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is
established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board and making recommendations to the
Board on nominations and appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends
appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and
qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior
management of the Group. The nomination committee has recommended
to the Board the directors who should retire and make themselves available
for election pursuant to the Company’s articles of association, assessed the
independence of all independent non-executive directors and reviewed and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the nomination committee
in light of the amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the
Board to adopt the revised terms. Its terms of reference are available on
request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
nomination committee was established on 18 November 2005. One
nomination committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, was
held in 2016 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEx.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control
systems and corporate governance of the Group and oversee the auditing
processes. The authority, role and responsibilities of the audit committee
are set out in written terms of reference which are available on request
and are also posted on the website of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. The audit committee was established on 18 November 2005.
The Company has been in full compliance with requirements of Rule 3.21
in the Listing Rules throughout the period from its listing on the Stock
Exchange to 31 December 2016. Two audit committee meetings were
held, together with senior management and the external auditor in 2016.
All the committee members attended these meetings.
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During 2016, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and
assessed their potential impact on our Group, overseeing the relationship
with the Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor), considered the external auditor's proposed audit fees;
discussed with the external auditor their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the Code Provisions in the
Code, reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk
management systems and discussed with the external auditor on our
Group’s financial reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of
resources of our Group's accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training program,
conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group and reviewed and considered revisions of the
terms of reference of the audit committee in light of the relevant
amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt
the revised terms. The audit committee recommended the Board to
adopt the interim and annual report for 2016.

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim
review) rendered during 2016 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million,
respectively. The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are
posted on the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016 have been reviewed by the audit committee
and audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensure that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies,
applying the selected accounting policies consistently, and making
prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group and of its results and cash flows in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and statutory
requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting

responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in
the independent auditor’s report on pages 61 to 70.
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Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the audit committee, management team and both internal
and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2016, the Board has, through the audit committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without
limitation to financial control, operations control, compliance control and
risk management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended 31
December 2016, based on the assessment made by the audit committee,
the Board is

satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,

the senior management and the internal audit team,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the company secretary of our Company,
has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less
than 15 hours.

Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the
Board. The Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management
of the Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive
directors, are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.
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Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the
proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website
www.chinating.com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public
informed on our latest corporate news, interim and annual results
announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. We
always welcome shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send
their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing them to our
company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary are as

follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the “Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company the “Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written
requisition to the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or
the company secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an
extraordinary general meeting (the “"EGM") to be called by the Board for
the purpose of, among other things, electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company's
constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report
X B T IR E AN S RS

I. Project Review -+ HBEEE

Project significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal
Control Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other
internal control regulation requirements (hereafter referred
“Corporate Internal Control Standard System”),
combining with the internal control policy and appraisal
measures of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (hereafter
“Company”), on the basis of regular
supervision and special supervision on internal control, we

as the

referred as the

have conducted an investigation on the risk management
and internal control of the Company for the period from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to
establish, complete and implement effectively the internal
control and appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the
internal control appraisal report in accordance with the
Corporate Internal Control Standard System. The Audit
Committee conducts the supervision in terms of establishing
and implementing internal control by the Board. The
executives of the Group and general managers of
companies are responsible for the organization of daily
operation of the corporate internal control. The Board, and
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senior managements assure that there is no false, BER UWHREANETHNEEN £
misleading statement or significant omission in the report, T M R T8 B M RCHE (B B R B A
and assume several and joint legal liability on the truth, HE -

correctness and completeness of the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly ARAANEFHNEREEEREL
assure the legal compliance of operation and management, EEBRAREEHR BEXRD UK
assets safety, truth and completeness of financial statement HERHBBEEEETE Bk

and relevant information, to improve the operation
efficiency and effectiveness and accelerate to realize our
development strategy. Due to the inherent restriction of
internal control, it only provides reasonable assurance for
above purpose. In addition, as any change of circumstance
may cause improper risk appraisal and internal control or
low compliance degree on the control policy and procedure,
thus to predict future effectiveness of the internal control
basing on internal control appraisal may bring risk to some
extent.
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Risk Identification and Risk Analysis

Scope of internal control appraisal

In accordance with enterprise development condition in
2016 and new trend of social policy and regulation,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction, guarantee business, outsourcing business,
financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factor; high risk areas with attention
mainly include business management risk, financial
management risk, labor management risk, production
management risk, inventory risk, sale risk and major
decision legal risk.

Risk level identification

The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels.
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of
table, to assign figures of 6-1 score according to the
degree from high to low, and then categorize risk level
basing on figures calculated by multiplying such
corresponding figures of intersection point. Following risk
matrix table shows: 1-2 score represents low risk, 3-8 score
represents general risk, 9-16 score represents moderate
risk, 18-25 score represents significant risk, 30—36 score
represents especially serious risk.
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Significant risk categories and summary

According to

presidents interviews,
methods, the following five risks were identified as the
significant risks faced by the Group for the year from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

internal

Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report

TERBREEHENA

control questionnaire feedback, RIE AR S R

risk index monitoring and other
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Group in terms of order in the future.

TEME MR REFSFREEMNFEEMNER  REEET HRERER - PEBEAFASD
WENREMNIEXERZFHEETLE  AEORELDHIARENCEELRNE  Fi&
EWEMERKAEETEAEENRREEENTERFYTF -

Risk Risk description Assignment
RBER B B mE
Financial exchange rate |The US dollar interest rate hike expectations and RMB's participation in international national 24
risk currency basket plan increased the fluctuation extent of exchange rate from RMB to international | Significant risk
SHEZRER currency, which further increased the difficulty of the Group’s monetary management. BFBARAARBR
ELMBEHARARBSMABRELE T8 MATARBHEREMEXNIHEE £
BN EBERETE-—S MK -
China’s retail market According to data issued by National Statistics Bureau, China’s economic growth is slowing down, |24
maintains sluggish exports decline while domestic demand market remained weak; the Group recorded substantially | Significant risk
FEZEWE/FMERE | declined in retail business. E-DNEL
REFERTREGHRBERER PELEERARENE  HOTENRE  AFETSHER
B RETEXETERARE -
Excessive Clients The Group's export sales mainly focuses on American, the top five customers bring above 30% of|24
concentration export sales volume. Loss of support from these customers may cause substantial influence on our | Significant risk
EFBEEW sales. In addition, financial difficulty of these customers may significantly increase our bad debts | & X & &
provision.
SEEAHETZEPEXEH  HARAZFHHAOHEEEN30%A L —BEXEELEERPY
RAMZH  IBERMNEEFREANTE - AR GEETFPUBRRHRME - LHE
BB REREEREELM -
International market European economy maintains sluggish and American economy recovers slowly. And especially 18
maintains sluggish after the new U.S. President took office, there existed uncertain policies toward China, and Significant risk
BEBRTHSEETER obvious inclination toward trade protectionism, which led to various uncertainties in the ERER
expansion of foreign business of China Ting in the future.
BNEERBTRR ZEGEEEREE HRRZEFARK AR HEBEKTHY B
BSRETHEMNAR  HESRAREBIEBRREESZTENTRERE -
Rapid development of Not only the production capacity of apparel in countries of Southeast Asia, Central and South 18
competitors at home America such as Vietnam, Burma, and Mexico improved rapidly, the development momentum of |Significant risks
and abroad apparel processing industry in Midwest China is also fast. The sufficient labor force and lower BRARBR
RIMFBEHFREZER |operating costs enabled those regions and countries become the strongest competitors of the
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Risk Management and Improvement
Report

Risk management summary

The Group’s business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously
identify and control relevant risks, so as to decrease,
transfer, prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to
adopt to actively carry out
comprehensive and in-depth analysis, and implement an

scientific measures

efficient structure of corporate risk management. In respect
of strategy, the Group focuses on identifying and managing
significant risks that may affect the Group, business and
functions, so as to realize the Group's strategy and business
target. In seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim
at optimizing risk and return decision and establishing
strong and independent approval procedures. In respect of
operation, the Group aims at being able to identify, analyze
and appraise management risk to provide safe, healthy,
effective and environmental friendly working condition; to
ensure public safety and health and at the same time
minimize the impact on the environment.

Significant risk indexes supervision and control
The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts closed supervision for the indexes.
A risk will highly likely occur when corresponding indexes
go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk or try to
decrease the probability of risk as much as possible, the
Company has pre-formulated relevant risk control measures
against each risk identified, so as to minimize the
probability of the risk occurred.
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In terms of five risks identified in this internal control survey
of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision indexes
and actively cope with such risks, expecting to realize the
basic objective of controlling risks or minimizing damage
brought by such risks.

X T I E A AR RS

Y ARNERE RIS S E A
- WAPIRE T RMAIE R
B RKHERETERESR XA
HEFIEERR #EEAREL
SEEREREELERNEARE
) o

Supervision on sales ratio of inventory
BEEHELRER

Supervision on brand cash flow
MR e REE

Supervision on brand profit

R R B

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures
RAREE AREZEER BAREREE
Financial exchange rate |Long-term expectation of financial institutions on exchange rate |Suspension of new exchange contract with banks
risk © Eh RS 0B R R AR ) for the time being
SREZRRB Real-time quotation of exchange rate i EBITRFHINES R
EREREE Regularly appraise RMB exchange rate and take
International financial event supervision proper measures according to relevant risk
Bl A e FHR/ARBERMBETMH  RERRBREERE
& i 1
China’s retail market Chinese retail report Regularly examine retail sales of brands, conduct
maintains sluggish PETERE actual assessment on existing entities, actively
FEZENHBEEE [Sales performance of brand markets explore and develop potential entities and close
EmEmSHERR down the long loss making shops

EHRRAEMMTENHEBE RN HREERE
BRI BEREREEENEEE - B
=B 18 5 6

Take prudent attitude to seasonal procurement to
maintain inventory at controllable level, also actively
sell the existing inventory through various channels
BENRBRMNEERE  EEFREZHET
BEHKT  ANEEBBASEREELCREER
Make efforts to advertise for brand value and
identification, and implement work on brand
building and marketing
ARRAIBENMTREEERMBEBEOES - ML
o b 2B 3 N HE R T 4E

Increase investment in e-commerce area and seize
favorable growth period of e-commerce; opening
up the virtual market for brand retail
MABFHBRALONRANE  MEEFEHHE
EONECHS EERDSITRRMTERR

Excessive client Client market performance
concentration E SRS
EFBESH Supervision on client payment performance

EFXNBRER

Offer more favorable service, high quality and
competitive price to increase sales performance of
clients

RUEEERYE  EERARFEOBBEREM
BEPHMHEEXRR

Actively develop new clients and decrease reliance
on major clients

BEREBHFF ROV REFHEBERE

International market Macro-economy prospect index
maintains sluggish RHEBERRER
BRTESEHETER Client market performance
BPWMHRE
Client credit performance
EFEEXRR

Constantly monitor credit of clients
SEEEEFHNEERBR

Purchase insurance for certain clients through banks
or insurance companies
FERRT/RBARHENEABERR
Actively develop sales channels in other areas
BEAEEMREOEERE

Adjust the product structure, mode of supply,
receiving method, etc., to reduce the fluctuation
risk in market and adopt to the market demands
ABREQREE HERX  KEFASURET
SRBRAR - EETSH K

EH

EEZERBRQXA —FT - RFFHR
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CEREREREEANIZEN RS

Risk Risk supervision index
BRERE AREZER

Risk control measures

B EEEE

Rapid development of Monitor the development of major competitors
competitors at home ERTERFUFONER
and abroad Monitor the transfer of orders for each customers

BRMBERHFRERRE ERTLPHEBITENER

Improve the productivity and production mode of
the Group, strictly control quality of products
RefEEERD  £EEX BREMNERZ
g

Enhance the ability of development and research
and design new products, and provide customers
with superior ODM service
RECENGWBENRFANES REFPRHEE
B85 #)ODM R 1%

Open factories in countries and regions where
conditions are mature, and reduce products’ cost,
enhance the competitiveness of the Group
ERERBOBRAIEFRR T BEEEE
mARA REEENEFN

Continuous improvement measures

Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual,
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk
management in other business process, and gradually
manage such risks in order from high to low. Person in
charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely
way. To establish regular risk management report
mechanism, and regularly report risk management to the
Board and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is fully
liable for maintaining completed and effective internal
supervision and risk management procedure, and will also
include the risk management in strategy development,
business plan, capital allocation, investment decision on
internal supervision and daily operation.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2016.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2016 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2016 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group's
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set out in the sections “Chairman’s Statement” on pages
10-13 and “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14-23 of
this Annual Report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its business,
with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having significant
impact on the Group in relation to its business including health and safety,
workplace conditions, employment and the environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2016 are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31
December 2016 are set forth in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 73 and 74 of this annual report.

At a meeting held on 24 March 2017, the Directors proposed a special
dividend of HKO0.78 cent per share in addition to a final dividend of
HK0.07 cent per share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on
26 May 2017, the special and final dividend will be payable on or about
15 June 2017 to the shareholders whose name appear on the register of
members of the Company at close of business on Tuesday, 6 June 2017.
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The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
23 May 2017 to Friday, 26 May 2017, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected in order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the
Company. All share transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Monday, 22 May 2017 for such purpose.

The Company’s register of members will be closed from Friday, 2 June
2017 to Tuesday, 6 June 2017 (both days inclusive), during such period
no transfer of the shares will be registered in order to qualify for the
proposed special and final dividend. All transfers of the shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later
than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 1 June 2017 for such purpose.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 187 and 188 of this
report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 22 to the
financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares and share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares and share options issued by the Company are set forth in note 18
to the financial statements.

Principal Properties
Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
out on note 7 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’'s reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,592.9 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 30.5% and 16.1% of the total sales. The Group purchased
less than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group'’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2016 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s articles of association
(the “Articles”), Mr. DING Jianer, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all
of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management's
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 24 to 31 of this report.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2016 was HK$3.8 million, HK$3.8
million, HK$2.5 million, and HK$2.4 million, respectively. The annual
salary and bonus of each executive Director shall be determined by the
Board and subject to the annual review by the remuneration committee
of the Company, provided that any increment shall not be more than
15% of the annual salary received by each executive Director for the
immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority
interests but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate
amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for
the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2014 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2014, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung,
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the
executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.
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Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year
(2015: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’'s experience, responsibility, workload and the time
devoted to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee's
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as
to achieve the Group’s operational targets.

Report of the Directors
EFgWmE

EERNEAQAXRBEMSBEX
MRS ZHEREHNPTEENE
RHE @

BMEEEARREBAARRR RN RARF
EFERIHREEEEARGENEARARS &
FREHONRERXFRNEMNSHEFE(ZF—0
FoE) e

FEBZMEBER
ARAEMEEFHOHEEDT -

iy FHeBRIRAEEFEETNTFMNEZIESR
BEERTEENLER BE THFEER
AR 7 7 &= (B 10 B [ &= 78 1 B €

(i) HTEFHERBEESFOHFHIRMES
FERERA R

(i) EFGUEHEHETHNHFHMZESRETH
BRE - REARRR KA BILE W
EERHBRE FRAREFHMITEN—

55 -

AEENMEBREERS BEMKBHE T =
WAE - ERBZERENERRERNT R HI5
RE T BKF - BEWEBS R - RRIEE
FAEMITEMEMB LIS Z TS RENE
EoEETGERETEMNANEG - AEEOH S
BESGRRMSENEHLAEEXEER
WEREZERRFELEE - BIDERAEEN
BERR -

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®

53




Report of the Directors
EEgWmS

Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors EERESTHRAENREATR

and Chief Executive in the Shares, HEBEENRS - ARG
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the EREBFREENERZR BHXE
Company and its Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the WR-ZT—XF+_A=+—H EFRARQ

Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying =17 A 8 RARQ A K& H (B X B (1L & %}&Hﬁ
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations 1§ 5 ([ 5 K EEH] ) EXVEH T E) B A
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance 1) - HHER D R EEZ T - EHRIEZD %&Hﬁ%’i
("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange 1&BIZEXVEBET7NSH BHIE ED HE AR
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests 32 Frf #E 25 & w«%(@%*ﬁﬂigi%ﬂxﬁiﬁi?ﬁ%
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken under {ESKIWEIEBEEMEZ L AR) AR BEESHR
such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, HIEEHIEI2EETEELR T HFENE LM
to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were AHEZELAE  HREZETAETENS
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company AR AR HERE LIABWT

and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Beneficial Interests in the Shares (a) MERONWEZ#ER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEMA g4 R5 &8 HERAREERABT L
(Note 1)
(B &ED)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE AT A E = (Note 2)
(P 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THER % & SRR EE S (Note 3)
(B 3E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TER%E RIEGAE R (Note 4)
(B 5E4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
EENEE + ERE=MA
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
= BEE BERERHESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # EARREEBOEI L IRARARZT—
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2016. NE+TZA=+—BHEBITHRAFHE -
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Notes:

The letter “L" stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the
SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000
shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

B
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Firmsuccess Limited  ([Firmsuccess]) # &
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
Wa15% - M T & % %K kB2 EHA
Firmsuccess © Longerview & T 8 52 5¢ 4 &) 5 15 &
EE(RBARBEGIOEE) - Bt - RE
BERHERD THRREERBIERSA
Longerview ¥ A £91,490,000,000% P& 15 #) #&

25 o

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdingsl) # 4
Longerview#J40.5% « M T H#REER 2 EHE
In Holdings ° Longerview /T # /R 5t & 89 52 £
EE(RBSARBEGIOEE) - Bt RE
BERPEGD THEREERBIEHESR
Longerview ¥ & £91,490,000,000% P& 15 #) #&

25 o

IR T 6% % 4 - Firmsuccess * T HE/R%E4 ~ In
Holdings * T # & % 4 - Willport Investments
Limited  (Willport)) } Longerview (#t T8 7 [ £
BRRDR-_ZTZTAF+-A+NBITLHR
R - B %R R (Longerview Br 4N B R &
BhIE R Longerview 2 IRIERT L E R B E T HF -
MEHRARIGEOIEXVEmE - THRDEE
THEREERTEREESAELKBIERS
Longerview Fff 4%1,490,000,000 4% % {5 #) & £ #%
E-FElt REEHFRPERD TER%
£ 8 ¥ R fE B B Longerview £ A )
1,490,000,000% A% {7 & # 25 °
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(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated

REBZERONESZES

Corporations
Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares  associated corporation
HAEBLIEER
EENR ER N EEME RHHE BHABEIEH
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THREE & A % 2
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EEER (B3
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
TR % A& 18 A 25
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE RS (B 5 2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE 18 A # 25
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEER (B 3E3)
Notes: B 5 -
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess #5 4 Longerview #1415l 4 + T 8%
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 5 %% 4 Al & & ¥ B Firmsuccess ©
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings #f /& Longerview #4058 & 7 - T
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. RS54 Bl 2 & ¥ A In Holdings ©
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport3% F Longerview 89 180 B i {7 + T 32 525E

Mr. DING lJianer.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying

Shares or Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2016, the persons,
other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, which were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were
as follows:

Name of substantial
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TERRRAQXARS - HER
DREEBHIREANEER R
KA
BEFHM KRB AFTZA=T—8 R
ARFR « FBIR 1 S 4 R A A S
B TRIEE SRS G0 EB6HABRRA
ARBHFENERMAMAL (LEEFRAR
ABRSITHAR WT -

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

FTERRER 54 RHHAE EERAREZRATI L
(Note 1)
(&£

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EmAA (Note 2)
(PR 3E2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGAEE R (Note 2)
(B 3% 2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
ZEEEE RS (Note 3)
(B 5£3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
R HEE R ® (Note 4)
(Fff 5£4)

Notes: B &%

1 The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FRILEETERIRABROTHEFR -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess# A Longerview #741.5% © FE L  Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore AFirmsuccess#) 12 A (122 5 R B GO HRE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # It + Firmsuccess # 18 YE # A& Longerview £ A& &

1,490,000,000 8% B £ #9 i 25 ©

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings# A Longerview)40.5% = Bt * Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore Aln Holdings M) 212 6l A B (R E 5 R BHE MR E) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # Uk In Holdings # 15 {E # A& Longerview #§ £ #)

1,490,000,000% A% {7 & # 25 °
4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4 BEEERBREAZTEF T —ATNBITLHRE

between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is
also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

% 0 & 12 BB AR 3 (Longerview Bk 4N B R & 5t F R
LongerviewZ IR EFT VB ABE L - REF KB ER
BIZEXVERTM S + Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B
[ 1t #7 4% 1F % 75 Longerview FT 5 1,490,000,000 % A% 12 &
BRI ER - Bt - Willport I8 # 1% £ # & Longerview
# 75 #91,490,000,000% A% 17 ) 42 5 -
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the vyear ended 31

December 2016.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in
the Corporate Governance Report on pages 32 to 42 of this Annual
Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has entered into a non-exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of
the Company dated 18 December 2013). A supply contract dated 18
December 2013 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng
Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various
members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2014 to 31
December 2016, whereby Huasheng Accessories has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the
year ended 31 December 2016, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$6.8 million (2015: HK$8.7 million) which was below the annual cap
of HK$24.6 million.
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Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Mr. MO lJiangtao, who is the brother-in-law
of Ms. ZHOU Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING lJianer, an
executive Director, and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule
14A11(4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have
confirmed that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(ili)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "“Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
on page 58 of the Annual Report in accordance with paragraph 14A. 56
of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to HKEx.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 34(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions
of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the
public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to
provide comments and advice to the Board. The audit committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2016.

Auditors
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March, 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

i
pwc

To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 71 to 186, which comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended,;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,;
and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a

summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

o Valuation and impairment assessment of available-for-sale financial
assets

o Impairment assessment of shareholders’ loans to an associate

o Impairment assessment of entrusted loans

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Valuation and impairment assessment of available-for-sale
financial assets

A1 & B i I (8 AR (E 5 1

Refer to notes 2.11.4(b), 4(a) and 15 to the consolidated

financial statements
E2RGRAMBRE ZWE2.11.400) ~ 4() &15

The Group's available-for-sale financial assets represented the
equity interest in and shareholders’ loans granted to Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Haoran Property”). As at 31
December 2016, such available-for-sale financial assets were
totalling HK$277 million, comprised of equity interest of HK$41
million and shareholders’ loans of HK$236 million.
EEEAHEErSREERNMNIEABEBRAT (ER
BEXDORERMERHORRER - RZT—RE+=R=
+T—B ZEAHLELREEAN2ITEE BT BERE
VEBETRBRRENR26ESET °
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
MW ETONAEERERGSE

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external PRC lawyer.

HMEFEIIETHEMNOERE  HIRFEIE -

We obtained the legal letter issued by the external
PRC lawyer to management on the Group's legal
rights on the available-for-sale financial assets,
discussed with lawyer regarding the Group’s rights to
the equity interest in and loans to Haoran Property,
and confirmed with lawyer that the Group has the
rights to take legal proceedings to protect the
Group's assets if disputes arise.
HMEEGIIERHEZMMERERHHNEHE &
SERAHEESMEE L ZRZENNEEEFER -
BEHys BERENEABENORGRMEREE
RHSOEFET T Am - WmEMHER - bR
H BEEEEEREDNZEEFRE BE£EE
o

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent valuer.

HMEFHBULGEEMZEE RHORTENL -

We involved our internal valuation specialist in our
discussion with management and independent valuer
to understand the rationale of the chosen valuation
method and the parameters applied, based on which
we assessed the appropriateness of the methodology
used and the reasonableness of the assumptions
applied. We compared the adopted unit rate with the
market data, including the latest average market price
of comparable properties and the local commercial
property price index, to assess its reasonableness.

HMBEALGEEERSETHEIRERB UL EM
AN ERETNEEFTERARANZHE ZE
KRR Bl RMIEFERERS Eza@E T
NMIFRABRKRZEEE - HMSMERGBEEED
SHBELLER  RAELRYEZ KM THT
BLREWEHEDERERELZ  UFHESEM -
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Key Audit Matter

BERETEE

Management has obtained a legal letter from an external PRC
lawyer regarding the Group’s legal rights on its equity interest in
and shareholders’ loans to Haoran Property in order to assess
their recoverability. Management has also engaged an
independent valuer to perform valuation for such available-for-
sale financial assets. Adjusted net asset value ("Adjusted NAV")
approach has been adopted to value the 100% equity interest in
Haoran Property and then a minority interest discount rate has
been adopted to value the Group's 29% shares in Haoran
Property. Under the Adjusted NAV approach, the value of 100%
equity interest in Haoran Property is estimated by adjusting the
book values of all its assets and liabilities on the balance sheet
to their respective fair values. Since the principal asset of
Haoran Property is a commercial property project under
construction located in Hangzhou, the key input to the valuation
is the fair value of such property which has been valued using
direct comparison approach and residual approach. Key
parameter applied in the valuation is the adopted unit rate of
the property. The minority interest discount rate applied is also
a key input to the valuation.

EEREEBNEFHZMESERE BEEERNERBXERAN
BRERAEAEXERLNRRER 2 EZEENEERG R
NEHEEAIEK M - EREAREBR T B AEMEZSAHE
EeRMEEETHE ERBLAZREEFE(LHAEEE
FED A EERBEENI00%RIERKABLHREIERITE
R BEEERNEARABEEXEREN29%KRMN - BELHEE
EFEE  AEREXI00%KREEENEA A EZRAEMEE
ENEEREERBERNEEEZESALTE BANER
EXNTIEEERUMMMONEREEYEEE  HENH
REARZECREELBRERFKEZNEHEME ZAT
B - HETPEXANER2BA/MENDRMNER - DRHAN
DHRRERTERTREEZBRERAZBIE -

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the available-
for-sale financial assets balances and the significant judgements
made by management in estimating its fair value.

BB IZBORHRAHEECREEHENRERERE
RTFMEERFEMELNERHE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BENEF MO EEERETSHE

With the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, we performed market researches on
minority interest discount rate, taken into account the
latest shareholding structure and board composition
of Haoran Property to assess the reasonableness of
the minority interest discount rate applied.
EHERMABEEZROBE T - Rt BURRRE
RTERETTHEAE G RERBEENRIK
HEBREZGHENID AT HERMN D SR R &
BT EXZABIE -

We consider the valuation and impairment assessment
of available-for-sales financial assets was supportable
by the available evidence.
BHMRRAIHLESREENHEMRER HXA
SEBZXF-




Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Impairment assessment of shareholders’ loans to an associate
GIE ANETE: Jed-0) ) &= E D A =T =3

Refer to notes 2.3, 4(b) and 10 to the consolidated financial

statements
BLHGRAMBRE ZWE2.3 - 4b)&%10

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”) is an associate of the Group engaging in
residential property development in Hangzhou. The Group's
equity interest in China Ting Property was fully impaired in prior
years and further share of loss had been partially offset against
the shareholders’ loans advanced to China Ting Property. As at
31 December 2016, the carrying value of shareholders’ loans to
China Ting Property was HK$198 million.
EEEBENRAMMNESEHEREERAG(ELKFMED
RIMREEEEWERE - ESERELFHENRER
NRIFER2EHE  E—TERLOIEHEHEAEREHE
BHZBRRER - RZE-—RFTZA=+—HB REHEH
ERHOKRRERR/IBEEET °

The carrying value of shareholders’ loans moves in line with the
Group's share of the associate’s adjusted net deficits for each
financial year, which is significantly dependent upon the net
realisable value of unsold properties of China Ting Property as of
year end. Management therefore performed a valuation
assessment for the unsold properties as at 31 December 2016
using direct comparison approach. Key underlying parameter
used in the valuation is the adopted unit rates.
BRRERGEEESRE BE£ESHRFERBEATLAREF
BREZHL(BRARBE LTRKBERFRERFMERLENEZ
AERFENESE - - R_Z-—RE+_A=+—H &
BEEAEELBERALEMEETTEEN G - NEE
TERNERER2BRERMNER -

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the shareholders
loans balances and the significant judgements made by
management in estimating the net realisable value of the unsold
properties as part of the impairment assessment.
HMEIZT TR RRERRENREREEE MR
HEWERXFEEDLHE RFE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
MW ETONAEERERGSE

We involved our internal valuation specialist in our
discussion with management to understand the
rationale of the valuation method and the parameter
used in the net realisable value assessment for the
unsold properties, based on which we assessed the
appropriateness of such methodology and parameter.
We also compared and assessed the reasonableness
of the adopted unit rates with the market data,
including the latest average selling price of
comparable properties, actual sales performance of
China Ting Property and the local residential property
price index. We then recalculated the carrying value
of the shareholders’ loans to China Ting Property
based on the share of adjusted net deficit as at 31
December 2016.
HMBASEEER2RTREREZ S RIAER
RALEDEANER FAEFTERERNBETEZ
ERARERZ28 ERl EEEFRZEELRR
BRBEzEHEMN - RMMBRAHBEEET S H
BETTHRRFETHEEN  BETELRY
RZBEFTTHEE EREHMEZERHEEERER
BEHEEMEEREH - RAER20165F12A318
BERFEEEL EFAETREREMERD
MRERERZREE -

We consider the impairment assessment of the
shareholders’ loans to China Ting Property was
supportable by the available evidence.
HMRRAZESEHERIORRER ZRETH
RABFEBEZ X -
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Key Audit Matter

BERETEE

Impairment assessment of entrusted loans

2 5T B A B 8 18 A 14

Refer to notes 2.11.4(a), 4(c) and 14 to the consolidated financial

statements
BR2HERAYEWMEZMFE2.11.40) * 40 Kk14

The Group entered into two secured entrusted loans, Entrusted
Loan A and B, with principals of RMB30 million and RMB130
million, respectively, through its lending agents, Bank of
Communications Limited, Zhejiang Branch (“BOCOM”) and
Ningbo Bank Corporation (“NBC”). As at 31 December 2016,
the carrying value of the Entrusted Loans A and B, net of
provision for impairment, are HK$16 million and HK$145 million,
respectively. The borrowers of the Entrusted Loans A and B
(“Borrowers A and B"”) have both failed to settle the interests
and principals in accordance with the agreed payment schedules
since 2014 and subsequently filed voluntary bankruptcy. BOCOM
and NBC, as the lending agents acting on behalf of the Group,
then entered into civil claim mediation agreements with the
Borrowers A and B under the People’s Court of Yuhang District
(“Court”), Hangzhou, during the year ended 31 December 2014.
According to the mediation agreements, BOCOM and NBC have
the legal rights to claim and priority on the claim over the
pledged collaterals. The bankruptcy proceedings have been on-
going since early 2015.
EEEBERERNB(RBROBROERIAGNIE TR
BIRITHIZITDRERBITRHDER AT (ERIFITNATL
TRHEBERZIAER  ZXERARB AR AARKE
30EETRARKBIB0OEET - RZTE—~"F+A=+—8H "
ZRERARBOREERREEED I A16A BB TRI45AH
BET ZEERARBHERATBERAAKBD G RERE
BE-Z-NMFNEHENRTREXBFENE RAE - W HE%RE
HEREE (KX S£EETFNERRBRBRITIKRGOE
RARNIEXITRERRITRNDARAF - BEREEGERAA
EBIRBEMMTHMEBEARZRE (DEREDRBE-Z—HF+
TA=EtT-BUEFERYUTREFARE - REAHFE - BR
T TRERRTEEFREEMNERR LEZRERFA
BEE - WERFA _T-—LFPFHRABAMEELETSD -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWEFNNEEEEENSE

We obtained and reviewed the entrusted loan
agreements for both Entrusted Loans A and B, which
stated the lender’s right in case of default.
BMEINERSITEZEZAERARBNZEERD
& HPHIEFEREERAZEN -

We obtained and inspected the certificate of other’s
right of the pledged assets which showed that the
properties and land were pledged to BOCOM and
NBC respectively. We also reviewed the civil claim
mediation agreements issued by the Court which
stated that the entrusted banks of the Group have
the legal rights to claim and priority on the claim for
the pledged collaterals. We noted it is consistent with
management representation that no other creditor
has any priority right over such pledged assets based
on the audit evidence obtained.
BMERGRESCDHEREEHLMBEMNEG  HP R
PAZEMER LMD ER T BRITHNII X ITH
ERRT c RMMERTERBLEOREARSE - B
PEA BEEENEZRARTERZEZEEMNSRREE
WMl EZRREEEE - HMTER R
BRESHEZEE HWREBEZRAM(CEMERES
HRECDEREEM BT MELE) —2 -

We performed land search for the pledged collaterals
to confirm the ownership and existence as at 31
December 2016.

RZE-—ARFTZA=Z+—H  HMHSEFAEA
mET T LS MIARRE #E RFEN -

We obtained from management the legal opinion
issued by an external PRC lawyer as the audit evidence
to support the Group's legal right and priority over the
claim of the collaterals pledged for Entrusted Loans A
and B through its lending agents. In addition, we have
evaluated the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the lawyer and also held discussion with the lawyer
to understand the legality of the Group’s priority right
and the latest development of the bankruptcy
proceedings to understand if there is any foreseen
difficulties in exercising the Group's right.
BHMECREREEGIIMNETEEZMBELAERZER
ERERERE UXE EXEHEBERREN
ZAERANBHECERE MmN RREF AEER
MBFSRE - I BMEFEZEMNERE -
REGIE  MEFZAMETIRAER S£EES
B2EEUERBERFNENTERNERNT |
EEEMFEAREBINEMAIEROREH -




Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Management assessed the recoverability of Entrusted Loans A
and B by engaging an independent valuer to perform valuation
of the pledged collaterals, including certain properties pledged
for Entrusted Loan A and a parcel of land located in Hangzhou
pledged for Entrusted Loan B, using income capitalisation
approach and direct comparison approach, respectively. Key
underlying parameter used in the valuation are the adopted unit
rents and reversionary yields for the properties, and recent
selling prices of comparable market transactions.
EEEERZEEBUGEMUCERANERR(BEERTE
RERANETYELEBERTEZEERBOL RN —1EL
o D RIERARABERE R BEELBOR) ETHERTEE
FEERARBH A BN - (AEFEFERAOBEREB2EAD
¥ERMEERERBLBRE  URAEEBRTSERH2&AE

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the entrusted
loans balances and the significant judgements made by
management in estimating the fair value of the pledged
collaterals.

BMEAIZBO EHREXERBENHEREEEMRAS
IR IR A T EE L ERHAE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BENESNNEERARETS=E

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent valuer. We involved our
internal valuation specialists in our discussion with
management and independent valuer to understand
the rationale of the valuation method and the
parameters used to assess the fair value of the
collaterals, based on which we assessed the
appropriateness of such methodology and
parameters. We also compared the adopted unit
rents, reversionary yields and recent selling prices of
comparable market transactions with the market data,
including the latest average unit rents, market yields
of comparable properties, selling price of comparable
land sale transactions, and the local property price
index.
BMFETELGEMNERE I RTEME - &
MBEARGEEER2ETERERE LB LG EMZ
FmNAERECRMERTECERRERSE - U
FHEEALGOATE 2R BAFTETHZE
ERXRBRB2H 268N - BMTLERTAELR
TSR GzENEEBRENTHEBRAELRY
EZ2ERORME AR LT HMBEERHIZEEBR
B EERER -

We consider the impairment assessment of the
entrusted loans was supportable by the available
evidence.

BMBAEREERZREFEI SRR IH -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the

Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

Hit {5 8
EATEFAHEMELAE B RRES
BAMFBRES  BTBEGANBRERRMN
S G E T

PSRN BBRENELLNREHMES
BT A AHZEEMEREREANTANEE
K e

HBEBRMEGAMBRERNES  BMANEER
BEHEMER B REd TEHMCEEREE
BRAWBERRRAMERITBEFMTHRNE
ABEHEEREEXAEUTFFEERNHERRAN

BSe

ERHEMEATHOIE  UREMBR/EMER
FEEAHERRML  BRABTEREZZE - &£&
HmE o BB EM®RE -

EERAEERGEYBBRRA
AENEE

fi

BERREFARAEREBRGIAMASHMD
(BAEMBHELE)RFB(RTEHD AT E
RERBEEMPEMNGEAMBRE  THER
BREFANBRERNBENFEARRFR
HERMEMMEANHERRAM AT A ZG A

& o

ERBRAMBMRE  EFXREFM HEE
FELENED  THEBARBATREZFEL
EBEUNEE UREAHELCERGER
BRIFEEEAEL BEEEBRIFLLE - %5l
BHEMBERNERTE -

AEERABREE

ERENMBRERE -




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chung Kit Yi Kitty.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mMAEEEBRBER

As at 31 December 2016 K==

—RE+ZRA=+—H

2016 2015
—E-RE —RF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & FHERT FiE T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERZE 6 619,848 660,399
Investment properties WEYE 7 27,500 25,000
Land use rights 4 AR 8 72,568 79,848
Interests in associates E’\ S EA/NEC] vl - e 10 1,673 2,000
Loans to an associate RT— [ Ra 10 125,977 245,392
Interests in joint ventures NEERAZER 11 5,797 14,019
Intangible assets mVEAE 12 25,057 23,929
Promissory note HLE R 14 33,867 —
Deferred income tax assets BIEMSHEE 20 59,272 53,697
971,559 1,104,284
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 13 729,935 743,864
Trade and other receivables FE W B 5 BR 3 & H fth FE Uk
RIE 14 568,599 737,294
Tax recoverable CIRL e 416 2,098
Available-for-sale financial assets HHESHEE 15 276,712 297,131
Financial assets at fair value through BEATEIECEERRY
profit or loss BEZeMEE 16 19,498 22,953
Loans to an associate BERT—HBE QR 10 71,708 —
Entrusted loans ZREER 14 160,974 173,285
Cash and bank balances e RIBITEH 17 395,147 330,873
2,222,989 2,307,498
Total assets EERAE 3,194,548 3,411,782
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated  #78%186E Y W A E G